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#

This Addendum is issued pursuant to the Conditions of the Contract and is hereby made part of the Contract
Documents and Technical Specifications for the +/- 1,530-LF Phase ITIA Industrial Park Lane; +/- 1,425-LF
Phase IIB North Park Lane; and +/- 1,526-LF Resurface Existing Phase I Roadways (Industrial Park Lane
and East Park Lane) at the +/- 139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park along Dove Sutton Road (S-682) near
the Town of Pageland, Chesterfield County. The addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede
information from Contract Documents and Specifications. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this-
Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Form. All attachments, if any, are part of this document.

1. Meeting Proceedings Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference: The Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid
Meeting Proceedings for Project 22202-0013 - +/- 1,530-LF Phase IIA Industrial Park Lane;
+/- 1,425-LF Phase IIB North Park Lane; and +/- 1,526-LF Resurface Existing Phase 1
Roadways (Industrial Park Lane and East Park Lane) at the +/- 139-Acre Lynches River
Industrial Park along Dove Sutton Road (S-682) near the Town of Pageland, Chesterfield
County South Carolina, a copy of which is attached hereto, shall be used by all bidders.

2. Section 00 41 00 — Bid Form: Delete ‘Section 00 41 00 — Bid Form’ in its entirety for the
+/- 1,530-LF Phase IIA Industrial Park Lane; +/- 1,425-LF Ph IIB North Park Lane; and
+/- 1,526-LF Resurface Existing Phase I Roadways (Industrial Park Lane and East Park Lane)
at the +/- 139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park along Dove Sutton Road (S-682) near the
Town of Pageland, Chesterfield County Bid Documents dated May 2021 and replace with the
attached ‘Section 00 41 00 —Bid Form’ for the updated Bid Form and, a copy of which is
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attached hereto and shall be used by all bidders. The items revised:

- Added date of Addendum #1 acknowledgement on page 2; and
- Combined the three (3) phases into one (1) complete Bid Form.

3. Clarification: Question - Are you expecting quality problems with existing soils under
subgrade?

e Existing soils are denoted in the Geotechnical Report in Section 02 30 00. Quality of the soil
was not an issue on Phase 1 of the Industrial Park. The site is open for review during the
bidding phase. It is encouraged for site visits to determine means and methods for an
unclassified soil site.

4. Clarification: Question — If extended quantity of unsatisfactory soil is found in roadway
L.O.D.....is there enough suitable soil on the property to replace the MH/CH soils under
subgrade? Will all earth materials needed be available on site?

e Quality of the soil was not an issue on Phase 1 of the Industrial Park. The site is open for
review during the bidding phase. It is encouraged for site visits to determine means and
methods for an unclassified soil site.

5. Clarification: Question — Can you give us the station location of the bore holes?

e As noted in the meeting proceedings, there were no surveyed coordinate points for the boring
Jocations, but the stations will be relative to low points in the existing grades of the profile
sheets C3.0 to C3.4. Approximate Stations 1+50 and 13+00 on Industrial Park Lane and
Approximate Sta 2+00 on North Park Lane.

6. Clarification: Question — [ think the soil report states:
a. Selective mining for suitable on-site borrow material.
b. Expect delays and added costs during cool/wet periods.
c. Since availability of this project is going to be during the very welltest season, can an
allowance be made in time for this adverse situation?
e The Boring Location Map is included in the Geotechnical Subsurface Exploration Report in
Section 02 30 00.

7. Clarification: Question — The specs state that there will be NO PAY for muck excavation.
a. Will All excavation under subgrade (unsuitable/unstable) be paid as undercut
excavation? i. Does the NO PAY situation extend to undercut excavation also?

e As noted in the meeting proceedings, there were no surveyed coordinate points for the boring
locations, but the stations will be relative to low points in the existing grades of the profile
sheets C3.0 to C3.4. Approximate Stations 1+50 and 13+00 on Industrial Park Lane and
Approximate Sta 2+00 on North Park Lane.

8. Clarification: Question — Do all areas to be grassed receive 3" topsoil???
a. Should all finish grading be to final contours as shown and 3" topsoil added
— OR - do we leave all final contours at -3 to allow for topsoil?
e The final grade depicted on the project plans are top of soil or top of pavement. For shoulder
area, leave 3-inches low to allow for topsoil.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Clarification: Question — Is all roadway stone to be primed before placing asphalt?

e As noted in pre-bid proceeding notes, refer to SCDOT 2007 Standard Specifications for
Highway Construction for requirement on timing of placement of stone and pavement
(Reference Section 305.4.6 and 401.4.18 of the SCDOT Standard Specifications).

Clarification: Question — Can a box section of roadway be used for stone placement?
e See Specifications for stone placement in Section 32 11 23.

Clarification: Question — Will all excess excavation & unsuitable material be disposed of on
site?
e Yes.

Clarification: Question — Do you anticipate any additional patching to be necessary on the

existing paved roads before final surface course is placed?

e No. The existing pavement conditions will be evaluated before installation of the
resurfacing.

Clarification: Question - Will the Temporary Haul Road from Lot #5 to North Park Lane
require additional erosion control measures?
e No.

Clarification: Question-+ To verify the 600 CY of shoulder material in Phase I
construction can you provide the width and depth of material to be placed? Also, what
preparatory work will be required on the existing shoulder prior to placing material? And

finally, how will the material be measured for payment (ie., truckload, in-place, or survey

cross sections)?
e The bid form has been combined from three (3) roadway phases-into one (1) single phase.
Earthwork is a Lump Sum item and has been revised accordingly on the Bid Form.

Clarification: Question -+ How will the 10,000 CY of material in Earthwork ltem (Phase
IIB) be measured for payment (i.e., truckload, in-place, or survey cross sections)?
o Earthwork is a Lump Sum item and has been revised accordingly on the Bid Form.

Attachments:

Pre-bid Meeting Proceedings — Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference (3 pages)
Sign-In Sheet (1 page)
Section 00 41 00- Bid Form (7 page)

End of Addendum No. 1 s "

Addendum No. 1



Non-Mandatory
Pre-Bid Meeting Proceedings
+/- 1,530-LF Phase ITA Industrial Park Lane; +/- 1,425-LF Phase I1IB
North Park Lane; and +/- 1,526-LF Resurface Existing Phase I
Roadways (Industrial Park Lane and East Park Lane)
+/- 139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park
Chesterfield County, South Carolina

Meeting Location: 178 Mill Street
Chesterfield, South Carolina 29709

Date of Meeting: Tuesday October 24, 2023, at 10:00 A.M.

Attendees: Mr. Tim Eubanks Chesterfield County
Ms. Michelle Stanley Chesterfield County
Ms. Libby Lear Chesterfield County
Ms. Courtney Hicks Chesterfield County
Mr. Devin Sikes Anson Contractors, Inc.
Mr. Don Vaughn Anson Contractors, Inc.
Mr. J. F. Harwood Anson Contractors, Inc
Mr. Greg D. Miller Anson Contractors, Inc
Mr. Jeff Furr Furr Grading and Paving, Inc.
Mr. Todd Butler Furr Grading and Paving, Inc.
Mr. Hunter Johnson Hogan Construction Group
Mr. Steve Whaley, P.E. Alliance Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Mr. Steve Whaley, P.E. of Alliance Consulting Engineers, Inc. began by thanking
everyone for attending. A Sign-In Sheet was distributed, and Mr. Whaley noted that the
Pre-Bid Meeting was Non-Mandatory, but that the Sign-In Sheet would be kept as a record
to note the attendees. Mr. Whaley introduced the Chesterfield County Representative
attending.

Mr. Whaley discussed the scope of the project as denoted in the Advertisement for
Bid explaining the Base Bid and the Resurfacing from Phase I. Mr. Whaley explained the
overall project, noting the intent of the project was to complete all phases for a complete
roadway system into the Lynches River Industrial Park. The Phase I priority is to start the
first 580-LF of North Park Lane starting at the connection of Dove Sutton Road to Lot 3 for
access of Lot 3 construction of the proposed development of the lot. Completing the
roadway to Binder Course and the Stormwater Basin #3 for access of construction of Lot 3
is key first critical path, then moving on to complete the remaining portion of the roadway.
Construction of the roadway to the entrance of Lot 3 is essential. Construction of the
proposed building on Lot 3 is anticipated to follow the completion of the roadway as was
done in Phase I. It was noted there are on-site stockpiles with potentially structural material
for use. The locations of the stockpiles were shown on the overhead display of the site.
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Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Proceedings

+/- 1,530-LF Phase I1A Industrial Park Lane; +/- 1,425-LF Phase 1B North Park Lane; and
+/- 1,526-LF Resurface Existing Phase I Roadways (Industrial Park Lane and East Park Lane)
+/- 139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park

Chesterfield County, South Carolina

October 24, 2023

Routes for access to the work zone to the stockpile will be discussed in the field during the
Preconstruction Meeting.

Mr. Whaley noted that the Bid Opening will take place on November 9, 2023, at
2:00 P.M. at the Chesterfield County Council Room located at 178 Mill Street, Chesterfield,
South Carolina. The Bid Opening will be open to the public. Alliance Consulting
Engineers, Inc. will be providing a recommendation to Chesterfield County Council for
consideration at the December 6, 2023 Council Meeting for approval. Questions are to be
submitted to Mr. Steve Whaley via email per the Instructions to Bidders. Questions will be
accepted until November 1, 2023, at 5:00 P.M. No questions received via telephone will be
accepted. An addendum will be provided to all attending, the contractors on the Plan
Holders List, and released to the Plan Rooms/Chesterfield County’s website once all
questions have been received.

The floor was then opened for questions. The questions and responses are as
follows:
Q: It was noted that there were not bid items for bad soil qualities in the low areas?
A: The site is unclassified. The soil conditions are noted in Section 02 30 00
through the Geotechnical Subsurface Exploration Report.

Q: There are six (6) borings that are showing poor soil. Can the contractors get a
location of the borings for site viewing?

A: Reference the Boring Log Map within the Geotechnical Subsurface
Exploration Report for location in the field.

Q: Would a list of coordinates be provided to locate the borings, or locations marked
on the plan for contractors not on the plan holders list?

A: Coordinates for the boring locations are not available but a Boring Location
Map is available in the Geotechnical Subsurface Exploration Report in
Section 02 of the Bid Documents.

: When will the County release the site for construction?

: The results of the Bid Opening will be provided to Chesterfield County for
the December 6, 2023, Council Meeting and will be available to begin within
a week after the meeting if Council approves to move forward. Chesterfield
County could also extend to after the beginning of the year to accommodate
current schedules if needed.

> O

: Will the stone be required to be primed?

: It was noted that due to the specifications being general to cover South
Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) and local requirements,
priming will be placed per our general specifications (see Specification

> O
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Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Proceedings

+/- 1,530-LF Phase IIA Industrial Park Lane; +/- 1,425-LF Phase IIB North Park Lane; and
+/- 1,526-LF Resurface Existing Phase | Roadways (Industrial Park Lane and East Park Lane)
+/- 139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park

Chesterfield County, South Carolina

October 24, 2023

Section 32 13 13 — Section 3.02 & 3.05). As well as SCDOT 2007 Standard
Specifications for Highway Construction under Section 305.4.6 and
401.4.18 for when primer is required.

Q: From the cross sections, will the shoulders have a 3-inch section of topsoil?

A: Yes, the surface will need to have topsoil to allow germination of grass to
stabilize the shoulder. It was noted that Chesterfield County would like to
use on-site topsoil within the should slopes. Mr. Whaley noted the core of
the roadway that will need to be structural to avoid failure of the slope. The
owner is providing a third-party agent to review the fill and they can
provide assistance with the onsite topsoil and how to mix the onsite soil for
structural use of the topsoil stockpiles within the roadway slopes.

With no further questions, Mr. Whaley thanked everyone for their attendance and
adjourned the meeting.
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Project Name:

PRE-BID MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

+/- 1,530-LF Ph 1A Industrial Park Lane; +/- 1,425-LF Ph 11B North Park Lane; and +/- 1,526-LF Resurface Existing Phase | Roadways (Industrial Park Lane and East Park Lane)
at the +/- 139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park along Dove Sutton Road (S-682) near the Town of Pageland, Chesterfield County, South Carolina

Project No.: 22202-0013
Location: Town of Chesterfield
178 Mill Street
Chesterfield, South Carolina 29709
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 at 10:00 A.M.
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SECTION 00 41 00

BID FORM

+1,530-LF Phase IlA Industrial Park Lane; +1,425-LF Phase |IB

North Park Lane

: and *1,525-LF Resurface Existing Phase |

Roadways (Industrial Park Lane and East Park Lane)
at the $+139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park
Along Dove Sutton Road (S-682)

Near the Town of Pageland
Chesterfield County, South Carolina

For

Chesterfield County and Chesterfield Economic Development
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ARTICLE 1 - BID RECIPIENT

1.01

1.02

This Bid is submitted to: By mail : In Person:

Chesterfield County Finance Department
178 Mill Street — Finance Office
Chesterfield, South Carolina 29709

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an Agreement
with Owner in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or
indicated in the Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid and in
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 - BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01

Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders, including without
limitation those dealing with the disposition of Bid security. This Bid will remain subject to
acceptance for sixty (60) days after the Bid opening, or for such longer period of time that Bidder
may agree to in writing upon request of Owner.

ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS

3.01

in submitting this Bid, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data
identified in the Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged.
Addendum No. Addendum Date Initials
1 11/03/2023

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local
and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is famitiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations
that may affect cost, progress and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder has carefully studied all: (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions
at or contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions in or relating to existing
surface or subsurface structures at or contiguous to the Site (except Underground Facilities),
which have been identified in Paragraph 4.02 of General Conditions, and (2) reports and

drawings of Hazardous Environmental Conditions that have been identified in Paragraph 4.06

of General Conditions.

BID FORM
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Bidder has obtained and carefully studied (or accepts the consequences for not doing so) all
additional or supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies and
data concerning conditions (surface, subsurface and Underground Facilities) at or contiguous
to the Site, which may affect cost, progress, or performance of the Work or which relate to
any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction
to be employed by Bidder, including applying the specific means, methods, techniques,
sequences, and procedures of construction expressly required by the Bidding Documents to
be employed by Bidder, and safety precautions and programs incident thereto.

Bidder does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests,
studies, or data are necessary for the determination of this Bid for performance of the Work at
the price(s) bid and within the times and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of
the Bidding Documents.

Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at the
Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

Bidder has correlated the information known to Bidder, information and observations obtained
from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Bidding Documents, and all
additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with the Bidding
Documents.

The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all
terms and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Bid is submitted.

Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the state where the
Project is located not later than the date of its execution of the Agreement.

ARTICLE 4 - FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS
4.01 Bidder further represents that:

A

222020013

This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual
or entity and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group,
association, organization, or corporation.

Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or
sham Bid.

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding.

Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or
over Owner.

BID FORM
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ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF BID

5.01 Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the following unit price(s):

Phase | - + 1,526-LF Resurface Existing Roadways (Industrial Park Land and East Park Lane);
Phase IIA +/- 1,530-LF Roadway Extension (Industrial Park Lane); and
Phase IIB +/- 1,425-LF Roadway Improvements (North Park Lane)
+/- 139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park Chesterfield County, South Carolina

ltem  Description Unit Estimated Unit Price  Bid Price
No. Quantity
1 Mobilization/Bonds LS 1 $ $
2 Construction Safety/Traffic Control LS 1 $ $
3 Clearing and Grubbing AC 10 $ $
4 Construction Entrance EA 2 $ $
5 Silt Fence LF 10250 % $
6 Silt Logs EA 70 $ $
7 Silt Baffles LF 335 $ $
8 Rip Rap Dams, Outlet Protection, and Baffles SY 165 3 $
9 Inlet Protection EA 3 3 $
10 Erosion Control Matting SY 17,100  $ 3
1 Earthwork (On-site Excavation/Backfill/Scarification/ LS y $ $
Compaction - Unclassified)
12 18-Inch RCP LF 232 $ $
13 24-Inch Outlet Reinforced Concrete Piping (RCP) LF 208 $ 3
14 30-Inch RCP (Extension of SCDOT Cross Culvert) LF 24 $ $
15 Outlet Structure EA 2 $ $
16 Skimmer EA 2 $ 3
17 Yard Inlet/Junction Box EA 6 $ $
18 48-Inch RCP LF 400 $ $
19 48-inch Beveled End Section EA 1 $ $
20 Cast-in Past Headwall (Three (3) crossings) EA 5 3 $
21 20-inch Steel Casing (Future Watermain Extension) LF 62 $ $
22 14-Inch Graded Aggregate Base Course SY 9,950 $ $
23 3.75-Inch Asphalt Intermediate Course (Type C) SY 9,950 b $
24 2-Inch Asphalt Surface Course (Type B) SY 18,350 % $
5-inch Asphalt Aggregate Base Course (550 LB/SY -
25 AABC - SCDOT Base) ot e 3
26 2.25-inch Intermediate Course (250-LB/SY- SCDOT) SY 220 $ $
1.85-inch Asphalt Surface Course - Type C - 200 LB/SY
27 SCDOT Surface) i et g
28 Tack Coat /Prime Coat LS 1 $ $
29 Directional Arrows, Stop Bars, and Markings EA 12 $ $
30 White Striping LF 11,400 § $
31 Yellow Striping - Double Center Line LF 8.800 $ $
32 Speed Limit/Stop Signage EA 17 $ $
33 Grassing AC 6.5 $ $

Total Base Bid: $

Dollars Cents

($ )

Amounts are to be shown in both words and figures. In case of discrepancy, the amount shown in words
will govern.

BID FORM
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The above unit prices shall include all labor, materials, bailing, shoring, removal, overhead, profit,
insurance, etc., to complete the finish work as stipulated in the Bid Documents.

Unit Prices have been computed in accordance with Paragraph 11.03.B of the General Conditions.

A. Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose
of comparison of Bids, and final payment for all Unit Price Bid items will be based on actual
quantities, determined as provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION

6.01 Bidder agrees that the Work: +1,530-LF Phase lIA Industrial Park Lane; +1,425-LF Phase IIB
North Park Lane; and #1,525-LF Resurface Existing Phase | Roadways (Industrial Park Lane and
East Park Lane) at the +139-Acre Lynches River Industrial Park Along Dove Sutton Road (S-682)
Near the Town of Pageland Chesterfield County, South Carolina is to be completed within two
hundred seventy (270) calendar days for the Base Bid scope of work after the Notice to Proceed has
been issued.

6.02 Bidder accepts the provisions of the Agreement as to liquidated damages in the event of failure to
complete the Work within the Contract dates in the amount of $500 per day for each calendar day
required to complete the work in the manner and within the dates as stated in Paragraph 6.01
above.

ARTICLE 7 - ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BID

7.01  The following documents are attached to and made a condition of this Bid:
A. Required Bid security in the form of five percent (5%) of the total bid amount.

B. Power of Attorney.

ARTICLE 8 - DEFINED TERMS

8.01 The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions
to Bidders and General Conditions.

ARTICLE 9 - BID SUBMITTAL
9.01 This Bid submitted by:
An Individual

Name (typed or printed):
By: (SEAL)

(Individual’s signature)

Title:

Doing business as:

A Partnership
Partnership Name: (SEAL)

By:

(Signature of general partner -- attach evidence of authority to sign)

BID FORM
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Title:

Name (typed or printed):

A Corporation
Corporation Name: (SEAL)

State of Incorporation:

Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability):

By:

(Signature — aftach evidence of authority fo sign)
Name (typed or printed):
Title: (CORPORATE SEAL)
Attest

Date of Authorization to do business in [South Carolina] is / /

A Joint Venture
Name of Joint Venture:
First Joint Venturer Name: (SEAL)

By:

(Signature of first joint venture partner — aftach evidence of authority to sign)
Name (typed or printed):
Title:
Second Joint Venturer Name: (SEAL)

By:

(Signature of second joint venture partner — attach evidenice of authority to sign)
Name (typed or printed):
Title:

BID FORM
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(Each joint venturer must sign. The manner of signing for each individual, partnership, and corporation that is a party
to the joint venture should be in the manner indicated above.)

Bidder's Business Address

Telephone No.: Fax No.:

SUBMITTED on , 2023.

State Contractor License No.

BID FORM
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